
 
 
 
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Tuesday, February 26th, 5:00 p.m. Street & CIP Committee meeting, followed immediately by Police 
& Fire and Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee meetings. 

 CIP Committee Mtg. is concerning Agenda Items #9 A & B 
and the Discussion of possible purchase of property on 
Park Street (Mayor handed out this info at the last meeting);  

 Police & Fire Mtg. is concerning Agenda Item # 10; 
 Health, Sanitation Mtg is concerning Agenda Item #8. 

 
 Monday, March 4th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, March 1st, 2013.  

 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 26TH, 2013 
 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – Mayor Doug Sprouse 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for May.  Pg’s 3-5  
  
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) February 12th, 2013 Pg’s 6-23 
 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8; 11; 12 A&B; 16. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members).  

   
8. Tabled from February 12th meeting:  

 
Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report & Recommendations 
                                                                                            by Chairman Jeff Watson 
 
An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain commercial 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 317 East Emma Avenue; to 
declare an emergency and for other purposes.  Pg’s 24-28 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
9. Street & CIP Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:  

 
A.  A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to partner with the 

Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department to widen the Elm Springs Road 
Bridge over Interstate 540. Pg’s 29-30 

 
B.  A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to add Title II Construction Phase 

Services to the agreement with Garver, LLC, for Construction Phase Services for the 
Don Tyson Parkway Interchange-AHTD Job No., 040527, Springdale Job No. 
CP0802. Pg’s 31-38 

 
10. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 
 
 A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for 

Hazardous Materials Incident Response Services in Washington County, presented by 
Mike Irwin, Fire Chief and Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 39-58 

 
11. Add Emergency Clause to Ordinance No. 4668, passed & approved 2-12-2013.  
 
 An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 3736 
Crosscreek Avenue, 1701 Green Acres Road, and 143 Rogers Circle. Pg’s 59-61 

 
12. Planning Commission Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Planning Director.  
 

A.  An Ordinance amending Article 6, Sec. 2.14 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to better define the Rules and Regulations for Garage Sales 
within the City of Springdale, Arkansas; to declare an emergency and for other 
purpose. Pg. 62 

 
B.  An Ordinance amending Article 4, Section 4 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg’s 63-65 
 
13. A Resolution authorizing an In-kind contribution of labor and equipment for the 

construction of a parking area, presented by Alan Pugh, Chief Engineering Coordinator. 
Pg. 66 

 
14. A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to utilize Federal-Aid 

Transportation, Community and System Preservation (TCSP) Funds for the Sanders 
Avenue Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway, presented by Patsy Christie, Planning 
Director. Pg’s 67-69 
 

15.   A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a Condemnation Lawsuit wherein 
Suzanne Henson and S-Jam4k L.L.C. are defendants, presented by Ernest Cate, City 
Attorney.   Pg’s 70-72 
 

16. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1305 
Greenbriar Street and 1106 West End Street, presented by Mike Chamlee, Chief 
Buildings Official.  Pg’s 73-83 
 

17. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
18. Comments from Council Members. 
 
19. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
20. State of the City Address by Mayor Sprouse. 
 
21. Adjournment. 
 



£ 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 
Month of January, 2013 

Complaints Compl8int Inspector Closed 
Total Working Ardllved (No New Completed Based Based lntial Total • NO Voluntary City 

ComplaintsComplalntsComplalnts VIolation) Cases cases c._ c- lnspectionsRelnspe<:tionalnspections Citations Court VIolations Complian~ments 

Business Uc:enses 

Business License 1 0 1 0 1 5 1 2 8 15 23 1 0 0 4 0 

Environment 

Dead Tree 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 7 9 16 0 0 0 3 

Fences 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 

Graffiti 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 

Inoperative Motor Vehicles 2 2 0 0 5 23 2 26 31 34 65 0 0 0 23 1 

Junk and Trash 19 8 11 0 99 175 19 270 280 301 581 0 0 2 172 0 

Refrigerators I Freezer 0 0 0 0 1 5 0 6 6 9 15 0 0 0 5 0 

Stagnant Water 2 1 1 0 1 2 2 0 3 2 5 0 0 1 1 0 

TaU Grass and Weeds 0 0 0 0 2 10 0 4 11 29 40 0 0 0 8 1 

Tree Debris 1 0 1 0 37 28 1 66 66 66 132 0 0 0 28 

Home orne. Inspection 

Home Ofrioe 7 1 6 0 1 6 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 0 

Property M.,ntllnance 

Fences 2 1 1 0 2 1 2 1 3 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 

General Residence 
5 0 5 0 5 13 5 6 25 41 66 0 0 4 9 0 

Maintenance 

Over Occupancy 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Pest Infestation 1 0 1 0 0 4 1 0 4 4 8 0 0 1 3 0 

MYGOV.US Clly of Springdale I Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Col.ncil Report I Printed 0210412013 Page 1 of3 



Signs 

Illegal Signs 

Off Premise Signs 

Sign Permit Required 

Solid Waste 

Trash Can Left at Curb 

1 

0 

0 

1 

Streets, sidewalks & public placa 

Address Numbers 0 

Obstruction on Roadway 

Obstruction on Sidewalk 

Traffic & VehlciM · . 

Parking & driving on sidewalk 

Parking And Storage Certain 
Vehicles 

Parking in the yard. 

Residing in RV or Trailer 

Vacant Building 

Vacant Building 

Zoning 

Accessory Structures 

Building Permits Required 

Business in Residential 

Fence Reql.trements 

Home Ofllce 

Miscellaneous Zoning 
Violations 

Parking-Auto Sales/Services 

MYGOV.US 

0 

0 

0 

2 

7 

0 

0 

2 

3 

3 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

6 

1 

0 

0 

2 

2 

1 

2 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

0 

7 

2 

7 

0 

1 

3 

9 

0 

1 

4 

1 

0 

0 

1 

0 

7 

1 

38 

2 

6 

0 

0 

9 

57 

1 

8 

0 

3 

2 

2 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

7 

0 

0 

2 

3 

1 

3 

5 

1 

45 

7 

13 

10 

59 

0 

9 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

9 

1 

47 

4 

13 

1 

1 

12 

65 

9 

2 

6 

3 

0 

1 

3 

5 

9 

1 

54 

2 

10 

1 

1 

0 

13 

53 

1 

0 

4 

4 

7 

0 

0 

6 

4 

City of Spnngdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 1 Pnnted 0210412013 

18 

2 

101 

6 

23 

2 

2 

1 

25 

118 

2 

9 

6 

10 

10 

0 

1 

9 

9 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

5 

0 

8 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

6 

37 

2 

5 

0 

0 

8 

50 

0 

0 

3 

1 

0 

0 

2 

3 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page 2of3 

v 



g 

Totals 64 t6 48 0 t95 422 64 545 630 684 1314 2 0 29 380 5 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City CouncJI Report I Printed 02104/2013 Page 3 of3 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on February 12,2013, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Bobby Stout 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Ron Hritz 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
Loyd Price 
SamGoade 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. Dev. Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Chief Building Inspector 
Human Resource Director 
Public Works Director 

RECOGNITION OF BATIALION CHIEF QUINN ROBERTS 

Mayor Sprouse recognized Fire Department Battalion Chief Quinn Roberts who is 
retiring from the City of Springdale after 38+ years of service. 

OVERLAY DISTRICT UPDATE 

Gerald Luke, Hodges & Associates Architects, addressed the City Council regarding the 
proposed overlay district around the Don Tyson Road Interchange in the southwest 
district of Springdale for approximately I ,800 acres. He explained how the Master Plan 
is created. It includes: access street plan/transportation system; drainage concept plan; 
utility concept plan; signage plan; green space/landscape plan; lighting plan and 
architectural guidelines. The goal for bringing the proposed overlay district forward is 
July-September 2013. 

The impact of the district from a positive side is going to upgrade to the existing city 
ordinances and it will raise the bar for the development from within and it will set 
standards for some of the items that are not controlled in the city regulations. 

When asked about the Love's Travel Center going in this area, Mr. Luke said what they 
see in a development like this is that a truck stop facility for this type development is 
really not appropriate. You are talking about a gateway to Springdale with several 
different components. In the area around the ballpark, we are trying to build on that 
momentum that is set up today for in the ballpark and create this cultural entertainment 
area around that and for a development like that a truck stop type development would 
really have a negative impact on that area. 

Alderman Overton asked Mr. Luke what type of development is he recommending. 

(0 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2013 

Mr. Luke said there are no projects being developed by them at this time. He did not 
know about any of the other landowners. 

Jerry Horton questioned why Love's would devalue the land value. He told about other 
Loves travel centers and the big businesses located next to them in other areas. 

Mr. Luke said obviously this is a question that needs some study and needs to be looked 
at but in his opinion one of the big issues is the truck traffic and how it will work through 
this development. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Janie Bibb asked that the Public Works Department look at repairing big bumps in the 
street at the intersection of Lawrence and West End Street. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the January 22, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

REPORT ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Perry Webb, President of the Springdale Chamber of Commerce, gave a report on 
economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office) 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

AMENDMENT TO AGENDA 

Alderman Overton made the motion to move item 23 up on the agenda to be item 9C on 
the agenda. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS, TO A NEW LOVE'S TRAVEL CENTER LOCATING WITHIN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Alderman Bruns made the motion to table this issue until the overlay district is 
completed, on the basis that what we heard today, there is a possibility of having a round
about at the intersection of 56th Street and Don Tyson Parkway which could at some point 
drastically affect the property that is in question. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

,..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

Alderman Overton said this Resolution is strictly whether or not the City wants to support 
a business or not. 

Alderman Jaycox said this council supports economic development but the project needs 
to go through the planning process and then ultimately to the council for public comment 
and review. 

Several people in the audience spoke regarding the proposed Love's Travel Center and 
the proposed overlay district. 

(Alderman Jaycox left at this time.) 

After considerable discussion, the vote was taken on the motion to table the Resolution: 

Yes: Ford, BIWlS, Watson 

No: Overton, Reed 

Motion denied. 

Alderman Overton read the title of the Resolution expressing support of the City of 
Springdale to a new Love's Travel Center locating within the City of Springdale. 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Overton 

No: BrWls, Watson 

Motion failed. Resolution did not pass. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 317 EAST EMMA 
AVENUE 

On October 9, 2012, a proposed ordinance came before the Health and Sanitation 
Committee regarding the demolition of a commercial structure located at 317 East Emma 
A venue. The property owner, James Cypert, came before the committee indicating that 
he is working diligently trying to come up with a contractor to make repairs and bring the 
building back into compliance. The ordinance was tabled at that time. 

On November 27, 2012 the Health and Sanitation Committee met again and decided to 
allow the owner until the January 8, 2013 City Council meeting to come back to council 
with his proposal in bringing the building up to code. The proposed ordinance was 
inadvertently left off the January 8th agenda and was presented at the January 22, 2013 
meeting. 

On January 22, 2013, James Cypert addressed the council regarding his issue about 
bringing the building up to code. He stated he is close to getting a contract signed to 
repair the outside of the building for $20,000 plus that will satisfy code requirements. 
His objective is if he can get the city's approval for the outside repairs then he can wait to 
repair the inside of the building when a use for a business is presented. The building is on 
the National Historic Registry which requires certain improvements. After discussion, 
Council voted to meet with Mr. Cypert at a Health and Sanitation Committee meeting at 
5:00p.m. before the February 12th City Council meeting to discuss this ordinance. 

CX> 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

Alderman Watson reported the Health and Sanitation Committee met earlier tonight but 
Mr. Cypert was not present. The Committee agreed to forward the ordinance to City 
CoWlcil with a recommendation for approval. 

Alderman Watson read the title of the Ordinance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman Bruns made the second. 

Mr. Cypert apologized for not being at the Health and Sanitation Committee meeting held 
earlier tonight. He misWlderstood when he was supposed to be there. 

Mr. Cypert explained what his ideas are for repairing the building . . He did not have a 
signed contract. He said he would like to see the study for restoration of downtown by 
the Alliance Committee and Revitalization Committee before a decision is made so he 
can see what their plans are for downtown. 

Mr. Cypert still thinks he can get the outside repaired for approximately $28,000. He said 
he is not going to spend over $30,000. If the cost is over that, then the city can tear it 
down. 

Alderman Bruns asked Mr. Cypert to at least clean up aroWld the building. There are 
shingles laying aroWld the building and brush growing up everywhere. 

Mr. Cypert said he will clean it up within 10 days. 

Alderman Reed asked Mr. Cypert how much longer he needs to get a contract. 

Mr. Cypert said he could report back in two weeks with a contract. 

The vote on passage of the Ordinance: 

Yes: Reed, Watson 

No: Bruns, Overton, Ford 

The Ordinance was denied. 

Alderman Ford made the motion to reconsider the Ordinance. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Ford, Reed 

No: Overton 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. The Ordinance will be reconsidered. 

Alderman Ford made the motion to table this Ordinance for two weeks. Alderman Bruns 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Reed, Bruns 

No: Overton 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. 

0) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

The ordinance will be brought before the Health and Sanitation Committee at 5:30p.m. 
before the February 26, 2013 City Council meeting for discussion. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4666- ACCEPTING THE AMENDED PLAT OF PHASE II OF 
SPRING HILL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the amended plat of Phase II of Spring 
Hill Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4666. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4667 - AMENDING SECTION 46-2 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS (OPEN BURNING 
WITHIN CITY LIMITS) 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented an Ordinance amending Section 46-2 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, regarding open burning within the city 
limits. 

The Fire Department has developed a method where open burning can be better 
monitored and controlled. Proposed is a burn permit which can be obtained at Fire 
Station 1, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 7:30a.m. and 5:30p.m. Large 
burns may be subject to a site inspection by the Fire Marshal's Office. They were 
proposing to charge $10.00 for each permit but it was left off the proposed ordinance. 

Chief Irwin explained there are a lot of illegal burns that go on because they are burning 
stuff that has not been approved for burning. They are proposing to give them a list with 
requirements on what they can burn and what they can't burn. Through the permitting 
process fire inspectors might be required to go to the burn. This is the purpose for the 
fee. 

Alderman Reed said he does not like the fact that the city will charge a $10.00 permit fee. 
There is a lot of the city zoned agricultural and a lot of burning going on. He is against a 
$10.00 fee. Sometimes they might buy the permit and then the weather is not conducive 
to burning so the fee would go to waste. He does not feel like this fee will stop illegal 
bums. 

After discussion, Alderman Overton made the motion to add a $10.00 permit fee to the 
Ordinance. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Bruns, Overton 

No: Reed, Watson 

Motion failed on adding a $10.00 permit fee. 

0 
T""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

Alderman Watson moved the Ordinance "Do Pass .. as presented with no fee. Alderman 
Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: Reed 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. The Ordinance was numbered 4667. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-13 - AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FUNDS FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND PAVING OF RECENTLY ANNEXED 
ROADS 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing Capital Improvement Project Funds 
for reconstruction and paving of recently annexed roads. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND PAVING OF 
RECENTLY ANNEXED ROADS 

WHEREAS, there are 19 roadway segments in need of improvements ofwhich16 
were annexed into Springdale in 2011, and 

WHEREAS, the 2013 budget does not include funds for these roadway 
improvements, and 

WHEREAS, the fund balance at December 31, 2012 is needed to provide funding 
during the construction season when it drops by more than $200,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure from Capital 
Improvement Project Funds of up to $1,539,858 for reconstruction and paving of 19 
roadway segments is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest a.· Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

,... ,... 



t2
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

The Resolution was numbered 24-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-13- AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ENGINEERING 
DESIGN CONTRACTS FOR THREE PROJECTS IN THE 2012 FIRE DEPARTMENT 
BOND IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of engineering design 
contracts for relocation of Fire Station #2, Relocation of Fire Station #3 and the new Fire 
Station #7 to be paid out of the 2012 Fire Department Bond hnprovement Program. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
ENGINEERING DESIGN CONTRACTS FOR THREE PROJECTS 
IN THE 2012 FIRE DEPARTMENT BOND IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale approved a bond measure in August of 2012 
to provide 9 million dollars for the purpose of fire department improvements, and 

WHEREAS, under this bond measure the City of Springdale is planning fire 
department improvement projects as listed below, and 

WHEREAS, using the procurement procedures required by State Law, the 
program management team made recommendations and the CIP Committee has selected 
the architectural/engineering firms for each project as listed below; 

Project Engineering Firm Design 
Service Fee 

Relocation of Fire Station #2 Engineering $72,000 
Services, Inc. 

Relocation of Fire Station #3 Engineering $92,000 
Services, Inc. 

Fire Station #7 Engineering $65,000 
Services, Inc. 

----

WHEREAS, in addition to the service fees listed above, allowances are in the 
contract for reimbursable expenses and additional services should they become necessary 
and these expenses shall not exceed $15,000 for each contract (does not include 
geotechnical services which are to be negotiated as separate subcontracts and subject to 
full reimbursement); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute engineering design 
contracts with the above listed engineering firms in amounts not to exceed the maximum 
fees listed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

C") ,.... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 25-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 26-13 - AUTHORIZING A POLICY CHANGE IN YOUTH 
CENTER MEMBERSHIP FEES 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing a policy change in Youth Center 
membership fees to provide that all memberships expire 12 months after purchase and 
that no fee be charged for anyone who is 80 or older. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A POLICY CHANGE IN 
YOUTH CENTER MEMBERSIDP FEES 

WHEREAS, the current Youth Center membership fees and policy was 
established by the City Council on October 13, 1998, and 

WHEREAS, the current policy requires all memberships to expire at the end of 
the calendar year and fees for memberships purchased during the year have to be 
prorated, and 

WHEREAS, the Parks Director would like to change the policy to provide that all 
memberships expire 12 months after purchase and that no fee be charged for anyone who 
is 80 or older; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the policy regarding memberships 
for the Youth Center is hereby changed to authorize all memberships to expire 12 months 
after purchase and that no fee be charged for anyone 80 years old or older. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

-.::1" .,.... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 26-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 27-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE CITY 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City Attorney's 
Office to change a part-time position to a full-time position. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

WHEREAS, the City Attorney's Office is currently authorized 9 full time 
positions and 1 part-time position, and 

WHEREAS, there has only been one change in the staffing level of this office 
since 1998 which was the addition of 1 deputy city attorney in 2006, and 

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has requested that the one part time position be 
changed to a full-time position effective March 1, 2013 at a pay grade of 12, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City 
Attorney's Office hereby amended as follows and the part-time position is changed to a 
full time position at a pay grade of 12: 

Present Proposed 
D~artment Account No. Descri~tion Budget blcrease Decrease Budget 

City Attorney 101 01024123001 Regular Salaries 504,320 4,860 509,180 
City Attorney 10101024123501 FICA/Medicare 39,880 370 40,250 
City Attorney 10101024123502 Insurance 46,650 7,530 54,180 
City Attorney 10101024123503 Pensions 29,330 920 30,250 
City Attorney 10101024123504 Workers' Comp 3,580 10 3,590 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

1.0 
T""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 27-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 28-13- EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF SPRINGDALE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL
AID MONEYS FOR ARKANSAS SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR 
WESTWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Patsy Christy presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of Springdale School 
District and the City of Springdale to utilize Federal-Aid Moneys for "Arkansas Safe 
Routes to School Program" for Westwood Elementary School's Safe Routes to school 
infrastructure. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING TH~ 
WILLINGNESS OF SPRINGDALE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID MONEYS 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale applied for 
funding through the Arkansas Safe Routes To School Program to develop or improve 
Westwood Elementary School's Safe Routes to School Infrastructure, and 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale understand 
that Federal-Aid funds are available for this project on a reimbursable basis, requiring 
work to be accomplished and proof of payment prior to actual monetary reimbursement, 
and (50/50 Split) 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale understand 
that there will be no reimbursement for any work accomplished prior to the issuance by 
the Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department of an official Notice to 
Proceed, and 

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for 
use by the general public and maintained by Springdale School District and the City of 
Springdale. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SPRINGDALE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1. Springdale School District and the City of Springdale will participate 
in accordance with their designated responsibility, including maintenance of this project 

Section 2. Dr. Jim Rollins, Superintendent of Springdale School District, and 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor of Springdale are hereby authorized and directed to execute all 
appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above 
stated project. 

Section 3. The City of Springdale pledges its full support and hereby authorizes 
the Springdale School District to cooperate with the Arkansas State Highway and 
Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this project. 

co .,-



17
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2013 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Dr. Jim Rollins, Superintendent 
Springdale School District 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 28-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 29-13 - EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF SPRINGDALE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL
AID MONEYS FOR ARKANSAS SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR 
ELMDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of Springdale School 
District and the City of Springdale to utilize Federal-Aid Moneys for "Arkansas Safe 
Routes to School Program" for Elmdale Elementary School's Safe Routes to school 
infrastructure. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE 
WILLINGNESS OF SPRINGDALE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID MONEYS 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale applied for 
funding through the Arkansas Safe Routes To School Program to develop or improve 
Elmdale Elementary School's Safe Routes to School Infrastructure, and 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale understand 
that Federal-Aid funds are available for this project on a reimbursable basis, requiring 
work to be accomplished and proof of payment prior to actual monetary reimbursement, 
and (50/50 Split) 

WHEREAS, Springdale School District and the City of Springdale understand 
that there will be no reimbursement for any work accomplished prior to the issuance by 
the Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department of an official Notice to 
Proceed, and 

CD 
"""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for 
use by the general public and maintained by Springdale School District and the City of 
Springdale. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SPRINGDALE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1. Springdale School District and the City of Springdale will participate 
in accordance with their designated responsibility, including maintenance of this project 

Section 2. Dr. Jim Rollins, Superintendent of Springdale School District, and 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor of Springdale are hereby authorized and directed to execute all 
appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above 
stated project. 

Section 3. The City of Springdale pledges its full support and hereby authorizes 
the Springdale School District to cooperate with the Arkansas State Highway and 
Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofFebruary, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Dr. Jim Rollins, Superintendent 
Springdale School District 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 29-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 30-13 - AUTHORIZING CONTRACT EXECUTION FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SENIOR CENTER PARKJNG LOT IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing contract execution for the 
construction of the Senior Center parking lot improvements project. 

m ...... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT EXECUTION FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SENIOR CENTER PARKING 
LOT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the council waived competitive bidding on January 22, 2013 and 
asked staff to gather quotes to improve the senior center parking area; 

WHEREAS, the low quote of $181,373.00 was submitted by Sweetser 
Construction of Fayetteville, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

Construction (Bid Amount) $ 181,373.00 
Construction Contingency (10%) $ 18,137.30 
Materials Testing $ 3.500.00 
Total $ 203,010.30 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a contract with Sweetser Construction in the amount of 
$181,373.00 with a project budget not exceed $203,010.30 without Council approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 30-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 31-13 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED ALONG THE 
SOUTH SIDE OF DEARING ROAD APPROXIMATELY .19+ MILE EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF 56TH STREET AND DEARING ROAD ON THE I-540/DON 
TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE PROJECT - OWNER: THE CHURCH OF 
NORTHWEST ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on the property owned by The Church of Northwest Arkansas 
located along the south side of Dearing Road approximately .19+ mile east of the 

0 
C\1 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

intersection of 56th Street and Dearing Road on the I-540/Don Tyson Parkway 
Interchange Project. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ATTORNEY TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION 
PROCEEDINGS ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED 
ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF DEARING ROAD 
APPROXIMATELY .19± MILE EAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF S6m STREET AND DEARING 
ROAD ON THE 1-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY 
INTERCHANGE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way, easements and/or fee simple interest from property owner, The Church of Northwest 
Arkansas, have been unsuccessful on the project identified as the I-540/Don Tyson 
Parkway Interchange, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 5, SA and 5B. 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way, easement and/or fee 
simple interest by condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way, 
easement, and/or fee simple interest on the property located along the south side of 
Dearing Road approximately .19± mile east of the intersection of 56 Street and Dearing 
Road and owned by The Church of Northwest Arkansas to allow construction of the I-
540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofFebruary, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 31-13. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
LOT 164. SPRING CREEK PARK 

This item was withdrawn from the agenda. 

'!"'" 

C\1 



22
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12, 2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4668 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 3736 CROSSCREEK 
AVENUE. 1701 GREEN ACRES ROAD AND 143 ROGERS CIRCLE 

Chief Building Official Mike Chamlee presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk 
to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, loc.ated at 3736 Crosscreek Avenue, 1701 Green Acres Road and 
143 Rogers Circle. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4668. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 8:50p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk!freasurer 

(t) 
C\1 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING 
(DEMOLITION) AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN 
COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 317 EAST 
EMMA A VENUE; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, James D. Cypert and Gaye A. Cypert are the owners of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lots Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (11) in Block Numbered One (1) in Brooks 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in 
the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

Commonly known as 317 East Emma A venue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-20754-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, constitutes a fire 
hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health by reason 
of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or abandonment, and further is unsightly, 
and is considered an unsafe and unsightly structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances 
(§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of various 
ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code of the City of 
Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale, the 
owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to commence repairs on the 
property, or to demolish and remove the building from the property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice to 
repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of removing 
the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and Chapter 91 of the 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann.§ 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and Chapter 
91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done within the required 
time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 317 East Emma A venue, Springdale, Arkansas, is 
dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City of Springdale to 
proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is further 
ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be commenced within 
ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of this ordinance. 
The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure shall be to dismantle by hand or 
bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\1.22.13.RazeRernove.317E.Emma.doc 

'¢ 
C\1 



unsightly conditions, in a manner consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other 
state laws and regulations pertaining to the demolition or removal of commercial structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or completed 
within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, is hereby directed to 
cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed and the unsafe, unsanitary 
and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid 
described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and 
abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City 
Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that the 
aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety and welfare and 
is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of this ordinance are put into 
effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale will be 
adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin 
necessary for the public health, safety and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~/?.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITYA.TT'DRNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\1.22.13.RazeRernove.317E.Enuna.doc 

lO 
C\1 



jEFF C. HARPER 
CITY ATTORNEY 

BROOKE l...oclufAlcr 
DEPUIY CITY ATI'ORNEY 

jONAniAN D. NELSON 

DEPUIY CITY ArroRNEY 

TAYLOR SloMPLES 
DEPUIY CrrY ArroRNEY 

James D. & Gaye A. Cypert 
P.O. Box 62 
Springdale, AR 72765-0062 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

201 NORTH SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 

PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAX (479) 750-4732 

www.springdalear.gov/ cosa 

September 4, 2012 

LYNDA BELVEDilESI 

CAS£ COORDINA10R 

Stt\'E HELMS 

INvEsTIGA10R 

CINDY HOIUJCK 

ADMINISTRATIVE AssT. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 317 East Emma Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-20754-000 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Cypert: 

The Chief Building Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted notice at 317 East 
Emma A venue, Springdale, Arkansas and has mailed notice in writing to you, via certified mail, · 
that a structure located on property owned by you at 317 East Emma A venue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be occupied until the property had been repaired. 
Furthermore, the owner was instructed to obtain a demolition or repair permit within thirty (30) 
days and to begin work within ten (1 0) days of obtaining the permit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure on this property. As 
such, please be advised that the City Council for the City of Springdale will be considering the 
enclosed ordinance at a meeting that will take place at 6:00p.m. on Tuesday, October 9, 2012, in 
the council chambers located at 201 N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage 
you to attend this meeting. 

Should the City adopt the enclosed ordinance, you will be given a final opportunity to repair or 
remove the structure. Should you not take advantage of this opportunity, the City of Springdale 
will have the right to raze and remove the structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien 
against the property. The amount of any such lien would be determined by the City Council, and 

co 
C\1 



you would have the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should have 
any questions, please let me know. 

enclosure 
JDN:ch 

cc: Mike Chamlee, ChiefBuilding Official 
Tom Evers, Chief Building Inspector 

1'-
C\1 



• Compklte Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Reetrlcl8d DeiMry Ia desfnld. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the fmnt If space permlta. 

1. Miele Addresied to: 

--
l 

11,,,1,,1, II ,,,1,11,,,1, I'""' ll ... ,t~ 
James D. & Gaye A. Cypert 
P.O. Box62 
Springdale, AR 72765-0062 

2. Al:tlcle N\lmber . 
(Fhln*bi..WC.IIlbeQ 

PS Form 3811 , February 2004 

7DD8 1300 DDD1 1433 0555 
~Return Receipt 1~~1640 

<X) 
C\1 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO PARTNER WITH THE ARKANSAS 
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT TO WIDEN 
THE ELMS SPRINGS ROAD BRIDGE OVER INTERSTATE 540 

WHEREAS, by letter dated February 5, 2013, Scott Bennett, Director of 
the Ar1<ansas Highway and Transportation Department, indicated that the 
Department has determined that the widening of the Elm Springs Road Overpass 
and additional tum lanes at the ramp terminal intersection would improve the 
level of service of the interchange; and 

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of this interchange work is $5 million 
including preliminary engineering, right-of-way acquisition, utility relocation, 
construction and construction inspection and the Statewide Transportation 
Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2013-2016 includes $4 million for interchange 
improvements; and 

WHEREAS, considerable investments have been and are expected in the 
area with the completion of Phase II of the Elms Springs Road project, the 
development of a new Wai-Mart Su~ercenter at the northwest comer of the 
intersection and the extension of 56 Street from Highway 412 north to Elm 
Springs road as part of the 2012 Bond Program; and 

WHEREAS, it is felt that a partnership with AHTD to widen the bridge over 
1540 will allow the City to continue to address the congestion needs of the area; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to accept the 
partnership offered by Scott Bennett, Director of Highway and Transportation 
Department for the widening of the Elm Springs Road overpass and additional 
turn lanes at the ramp terminals. 

Section 2. An amount not to exceed $1 million is hereby committed from 
the 2012 Street Bond Program for a partnership between the City of Springdale 
and the Ar1<ansas Highway and Transportation Department for the widening of 
the Elm Springs Road Overpass and additional tum lanes at the ramp terminal 
intersection. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Cieri< 

APPROVED: 

~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

0'> 
C\1 



RECEIVED FEB 0 7 20i3 
ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION 

JOHN ED REGENOLD 
CHAIRMAN 

ARMOREL 

JOHN BURKHALTER, P.E. 
V ICE CHAIRMAN 

LITTLE ROCK 

DICK TRAMMEL 

P.O. Box 2261 
L ITTLE R OCK, A RKANSAS 72203-2261 

ROGERS PHONE (501) 569-2000 • VoicEnTY 711 • FAx (501) 569-2400 
WWW .ARKANSASHlGHWAYS.COM 

The Honorable Doug Sprouse 
Mayor of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

.uP.~ 
Dea~fJ'uu:>c. 

February 5, 2013 

THOMAS B. SCHUECK 
LITILE ROCK 

ROBERT MOORE, JR. 
ARKANSAS CITY 

SCOTT E. BENNETT 
DIRECTOR OF 

HIGHWAYS AN0 TRANSPORTATION 

Reference is made to your offer to partner with the Department to widen the Elm Springs Road 
bridge over Interstate 540 as part of the current interchange improvement project. The Department has 
determined that widening the Elm Springs Road overpass and adding tum lanes at the ramp terminal 
intersections would improve the level of service of the subject interchange. 

The total estimated cost for this interchange work is $5 million. This cost includes preliminary 
engineering, right-of-way acquisition, utility relocation, construction, and construction inspection. The 
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program for Federal Fiscal Years 2013-2016 includes an estimated 
$4 million for the subject interchange. Therefore, we would suggest a partnering arrangement where the 
City will provide $1 million to fund this improvement. If this partnering arrangement is acceptable, the 
Springdale City Council should adopt a resolution that formalizes their funding commitment. 

Thank you for your interest in improving Arkansas' transportation system. If additional information 
is needed, plea~~e advise. 

c: Highway Commission 
Deputy Director and Chief Engineer 
Assistant Chief Engineers 
Bridge 
Environmental 
Planning and Research 
Programs and Contracts 
Roadway Design 
District 4 
Job BB0413 "B" File 
Mike Burns, Crafton Tull and Associates 

Sincerely, 

jt'fl(-
Scott E. Bennett 
Director of Highways 

and Transportation 

0 
('I) 



RESOLUTION NO:.:... __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND CITY CLERK TO ADD TITLE II 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH GARVER LLC, FOR 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE 
DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE- AHTD 
JOB NO. 040527, SPRINGDALE JOB NO. 
CP0802 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 160~08 authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to 

enter into an Agreement for Engineering Services with Garver Engineers to provide 

the engineering and design services which was executed on October 31, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, Garver, LLC {formerly DBA as Garver Engineers} has completed 

the design of the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Improvements and the project is 

ready to proceed to construction; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to add Title II Construction Phase 

Services to the agreement 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 

Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a Supplemental Agreem~nt No. 1 with 

Garver, LLC for AHTD Job No. 040527, Springdale Job No. C0802, as follows: 

1. Title II Services to be provided by Garver LLC in an amount not to exceed 

$860,000. 

2. Reimbursement of actual cost for sub consultant services to include 

geotechnical materials testing in accordance with AHTD standards and 

construction quality assurances services for final closure repair at the 

landfill. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

a~-c 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

T""" 
t"") 



. • • 
RESOLUTION NO.l6o-oa 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT 
WITH GARVER ENGINEERS, LLC, FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
THE DESIGN OF THE DON TYSON PARKWAY 
INTERCHANGE - CP0802 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 15-08 directed the City Administration to explore 

all financing options available to fund a traffic interchange at 1-540 and the Southern 

Corridor (now Don Tyson Parkway). 

WHEREAS, subsequently the decision was made to construct an 

interchange on Interstate 540 extending the Don Tyson Parkway from 48th Street to 

55th Street; 

WHEREAS, Statement of Qualification's (SOQ's) were obtained which 

identified Garver Engineers, LLC as most qualified to provide the engineering and 

design services, including Phase I - Concept Planning; Phase II - Environmental 

Handling and Documentation; and Phase Ill - Design and Construction Documents; 

WHEREAS, a contract in an amount not to exceed $1,845,246.79 has been 

negotiated with Garver Engineers, LLC.; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 

Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with Garver Engineers, LLC for 

professional engineering services in an amount not to exceed $1,845,246.79. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ~day of October, 2008. 

(;Lazd~ 
~ -/ 

Jerre M. Van Hoose, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

buwA~ .H/1/U'o . 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

C\1 
M 



Supplemental Agreement No. 1 
AHTD Job No. 040527 

Springdale Job No. CP0802 
1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 

Date: _______ _ 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and Garver, LLC (formerly DBA Garver 
Engineers) entered into an Agreement for Engineering Services on October 31 I 

2008; and, 

WHEREAS, Garver, LLC has completed the design of the Don Tyson Parkway 
Interchange Improvements and the project is ready to proceed to construction I and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to add Title 11 Construction Phase 
Services to the Agreement, 

NOW THEREFORE, the following modifications will be made to the Agreement to 
include the described additional items of work: 

MODIFICATIONS: 

1. Increase the "Upper Limit Contract" amount (Paragraph 1.2) $860,000 for 
Title II Services. 

2. The "Title II Services Ceiling Price" amount is set at $860,000.00 (Paragraph 
1.15). 

3. The Schedule of Salary Ranges in Section 3.2.1.1. is modified to increase the 
maximum hourly rate for Construction Observer to be $39.15 per hour. 

4. The scope of services for the Title II Services (Paragraph 9) is included in 
Attachment No. 1 . 

5. See Attachment 1 for modifications to Appendix A, "Justification of Fees and 
Costs" for the additional services included in this Supplemental Agreement. 

6. The contact person for the City of Springdale is changed to Alan Pugh·, PE 
(Paragraph 36). 

('I) 
('I) 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Supplemental Agreement No. 1, 
to be effective upon the date set out above. 

GARVER, LLC CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Executive Vice President BY: Mayor 
BY· -----------------

v 
('I) 



A TI ACHMENT NO. 1 

1. Title II Scope of Services 

2. Appendix A- Justification of Fees and Costs for Title II Services 

iO 
C') 



TITLE II SCOPE OF SERVICES 

9. TITLE II SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONSULT ANT 

During the construction phase of work, Garver will accomplish the following: 

1. Provide construction engineering and construction inspection and other construction 
engineering support as required. Construction phase services will be provided in accordance 
with AHTD Standard Specifications for Highway Construction (latest edition), Manual of Field 
Sampling and Testing Procedures, and Resident Engineer's Manual and with the plans, 
specifications, and all other applicable FHWA and AHTD procedures for this project. 

2. When requested, provide design related solutions to construction problems and issues that 
may arise. 

3. Issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the Contractor and attend preconstruction meeting. 
4. Prepare for and attend utilities coordination meeting. 
5. Attend progress/coordination meetings with the Owner/Contractor. 
6. Evaluate and respond to construction material submittals and shop drawings. Corrections or 

comments made by Garver on the shop drawings during this review will not relieve Contractor 
from compliance with requirements of the drawings and specifications. The check will only be for 
review of general conformance with the design concept of the project and general compliance 
with the information given in the contract documents. The Contractor will be responsible for 
confirming and correlating all quantities and dimensions, selecting fabrication processes and 
techniques of construction, coordinating his work with that of all other trades, and performing his 
work in a safe and satisfactory manner. Garver's review shall not constitute approval of safety 
precautions or constitute approval of construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
procedures, or assembly of various components. When certification of performance 
characteristics of materials, systems or equipment is required by the Contract Documents, 
either directly or implied for a complete and workable system, Garver shall be entitled to rely 
upon such submittal or implied certification to establish that the materials, systems or 
equipment will meet the performance criteria required by the Contract Documents. 

7. Issue instructions to the Contractor on behalf of the Owner and issue necessary clarifications 
(respond to RFis) regarding the construction contract documents. 

B. Prepare progress payment requests based on the actual quantities of contract items 
completed and accepted, and will make a recommendation to the Owner regarding payment. 
Pay Applications and Documentation to meet AHTD requirements. 

9. Maintain a set of working drawings and prepare and furnish record drawings. 
10. Provide full-time resident construction observation services for the 300-working-day 

construction contract performance time. The proposed fee is based on approximately 8 
hours per day, 5 days per week, during the 300-working-day construction contract 
performance time. If the construction time extends beyond the time established in this 
agreement or if the Owner wishes to increase the time or frequency of the observation, the 
Owner will pay Garver an additional fee agreed to by the Owner and Garver. 

11. Provide up to 300 hours of survey crew time for field checking quantities, contractor's layout, 
etc. 

12. Coordinate with a geotechnical firm hired by the City of Springdale to perform Construction 
Quality Assurance (CQA) services for final closure repair at the pre-existing closed landfill 
within the construction limits. 

13. Coordinate with the Materials Testing Firm hired by the City of Springdale to ensure Materials 
Certification and Testing Documentation is provided in accordance with AHTD 

14. When authorized by the Owner, prepare change orders for changes in the work from that 
originally provided for in the construction contract documents. If redesign or substantial 
engineering or surveying is required in the preparation of these change order documents, the 
Owner will pay Garver an additional fee to be agreed upon by the Owner and Garver. 

15. Participate in final project inspection, prepare punch list, review final project closing 
documents, and submit final pay request. 

Title II - Scope of Services 1 of 2 0805-2100 
Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 

co 
('I) 



16. Provide a post-construction topographical survey of the landfill area within the project 
construction limits in compliance with ADEQ CQA requirements. 

Construction observation services will be provided by Garver's Resident Project Representative, who 
will provide or accomplish.the following: 

• Consult with and advise the Owner during the construction period. 
• Coordinate with the firm providing construction materials quality assurance testing under 

separate contract with the Owner. 
• Maintain a file of quantities incorporated into the work, test reports, certifications, shop 

drawings and submittals, and other appropriate information. 
• Maintain a project diary which will contain information pertinent to each site visit. 

The proposed fee for Construction Phase Services is based on a 300-working-day construction 
contract performance time. If the construction time extends beyond the time established in this 
agreement, and the Owner wants Garver to continue the applicable Construction Phase Services, the 
Owner will pay Garver an additional fee agreed to by the Owner and Garver. 

In performing construction observation services, Garver will endeavor to protect the Owner against 
defects and deficiencies in the work of the Contractor(s); but Garver cannot guarantee the performance 
of the Contractor(s), nor be responsible for the actual supervision of construction operations or for the 
safety measures that the Contractor(s) takes or should take. However, if at any time during 
construction Garver observes that the Contractor's work does not comply with the construction 
contract documents, Garver will notify the Contractor of such non-compliance and instruct him to 
correct the deficiency and/or stop work, as appropriate for the situation. Garver will also record the 
observance, the discussion, and the actions taken. If the Contractor continues without satisfactory 
corrective action, Garver will notify the Owner immediately, so that appropriate action under the 
Owner's contract with the Contractor can be taken. 

Project Deliverables 

The following will be submitted to the Owner, or others as indicated, by Garver: 

1. Two copies of approved shop drawings/submittals from the Contractor. 
2. One hard copy set of Record Drawings. 
3. Electronic Files as requested. 

Extra Work 

The following items are not included under this agreement but will be considered as extra work: 

1. Redesign for the Owner's convenience or due to changed conditions after previous alternate 
direction and/or approval. 

2. Submittals or deliverables in addition to those listed herein. 
3. Construction materials testing. 
4. Construction Quality Assurance (CQA) services for final closure repair at the pre-existing 

closed landfill within the construction limits. 
5. Services after construction, such as warranty follow-up, operations support, etc. 

Extra Work will be as directed by the Owner in writing for an additional fee as agreed upon by the 
Owner and Garver. 

Title II - Scope of Services 2 ot2 0805-2100 
Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 

....... 
Ct) 



APPENDIX A 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE 

CONSTRUCTlON SUPPORT SERVICES 

WORK TASI< DE!:CRIPTION 

1. RoHw.-, 

Pr•p•r• Ust of Cantrac:lat'a Shap O,awlngs.'Jubmlttals 

Prepar., Attal".d ar.1 O~:~eumenl ?reconstruction Meeting 

Prt1p111 Jof and Allillr.J S\lppl•~n~~nllllll UUiitr Caardlt'l•tlan -...atlng 

RIIYIIW CGntr.clar'a $c:had~d11 

r:&Vrf'!i"" and Fhspand ta Conlrilctof's S'"o~ Or.wrng•IStrbmitt.ls- RoadWay 

R.rv1aw11r1d RnpDnd 11 Canlraa::tor'• Sl\cp Dt8Win!fs./SII"'~ttals -W.Ier and Sewe1 

R.~•- end R•t.pand Ia Co~lractcls Shop DnrwingiJSubmiaJII• -Tn1fflc 

Monthly Ptagra.s Meetings. wiOI Connctar •net 0Wn11r 

s,te V•sitsand Suppart arOvlner/Relllde!'IL 

Coar.Jmatlan wrl.:l Cantn11:'1arJ~FI R•t.pan••• 

Prepare Change Ottlers 

R.WI'IIIW 1nd Process Daly reports per AHTO rll'g~alian., 
Rnntw enci Procell Monthly P.y R•qq•nll per A).(TD r-[UIIi"Df\1 

P"re9are •nd Submll Manthlr Prbgrt1s1 RapDrtli 

Sub•t•ntlal Cl)mpleUan Prajecllnspec1icn and Punch~l!lll 
Final Projecllnspeclion and Pur.chllst 
CDDrclin-'ian 'writh OWnei1AHTO 

Cootdmetianwil'n Materials Tasllng Fitm 

Coordmation wit, Geotech 1cr CQA. L.an..:~ll Re9ort 
AHTO P•rm~ting for Lane CIDS.l!res 

Ulikty Company Caardinlltian 

Sbrlung l,ar UtiiHiniOlher u ~quest1d by OWner 

Fmal RrsJht-~•loWay Nlanl.lmlfltal.ian stakmg 
Posl-Cans~rucban Topcgtel.ir Surv•)' ollal\d'fiiiiDr CQA. report re"tlJII"IrNinb 

Ruard Oraw~ngs !Hardcopy artd Electronic) 

Freid VerJI'rc•ti!Jn Df Cr;~ntraclo:lr's l.llyo<.~l 

Resident Construe~~~~ ObsaMiiafl (300working day. -Ill hau,ra par day) 

AOEO PQrmll Renewart 

S1.1btD1al ~RDidwty 

12.. Brl4g• 

RniiiW and Ras.r ..~nd ta Comractor's Sho,ll DrftllngliSubmiftllls 

I s:o• Y~il• ar..J Su, ·por'l 1tF 0Wne1::1esldent 

CoofdiMtLiln with ComrectorJRFI Responses 

S11bstantial Compl&~.~n Pfojac:llrllplc:llon and Punc;hlli'l 
Fmal PfDJittl lnspel:lion 11nd Punr:hlist 

Re1lnent Cor.1lr\l~il:n O~nrviiii1Ulln (7Dwarklng tt•ys- a hDLU11 pef I:I•YI 

Sutltohll- Brldg• 

~-tours 

SllaryCo.e:t. 

SUBTOTAL- SALARY COSTS 

llTLE II NUL llPUER (l.Dil 

DIRECT NON.U.BDR EXPENSES 
Document Prlnting/RII!productian/Assembly 
P ostaga/F raight/Couri a r 

Oftlc:e Su~pllii!.,.Equipmanl 

Comml.lnlcalions 

SUIV8Y Supples 
Aerlat P"'otograptw 

GPS Equipman1 

Comput•t Modelng/Softwara Use 
Traffic Counting Equipment 

Triilv•l Co:~ts 

TOTAL CD!T~ 

SrPtajlc:t 
M11n1111g•r 
(ES-€111 

SB1.3o 

hr 

2 
2 
ro 
~ 

ro 
• 
ro 

~ 

2 

112 

18 

18 

24 

71 

224 

I 

Pro)llc:t Ptujad 
M1111n•g•r Eng1na•r 
iE3-€•1 iE2-E1) 

s:a.5~ $36.518 

"' "' 
ro 

• • 
' 
~ 

2 • • ~ 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

10 n 
10 ~ 

~ ,~ 

~ 100 

~ ~ 

• ro 
• ro 
~ ·~ 

~ 

ro 
~ 

~ 

~ ' 0 

231 

10 

26 I 
202 

... 
30 

24 

30 

100 

1,G44 

513.731,20 $l3.243.72 $37,542.24 

$5,194.28 
$321.00 

$200.00 

5705.~5 

$300.00 
$0.00 

SO.OO 

$0,00 

$0.00 
$5.550.00 

I 

Daaign Engirl••r 
(01-021 

S31.1BI!I 

"' 
24 I 

00 

20 

ZD 
so 
350 
110 

10 

30 I 

20 
50 

20 
30 

20 

40 

16 

... 
&I .. 
40 

,.. 
1,01. 

$34.047.!!"' 

$Z7S,UI.71 

$ .. 7.1ZU7 

$12,17D.93 

$UD,DDUD 

Tach.l Sa.~rveyor S~l't'ey Crew Admin Construction 
Drarts(I'Lin lS4..SSI {A1-A3) o-,sei'YI!r J 

IT1-T21 IC1-C2) 

S32.50 $41.57 187.91 $24.00 S37.95 

"' "' "' "' "' 
I I 2 I ..!! 

10 

• e 
• 2 •• 
2 , 20 
2 , , 

75 

100 

• 2 30 
80 

80 

I I I • I 60 

~ 
20 

1>0 

10 

20 

•• 100 

20 40 

' 10 l2 
30 •• 40 •• 
30 120 40 

2,400 

• 
140 •• 33Z 11 3,247 

560 

560 

140 '8 JIICI 11 l,ID7 

.$4,550.QO $111.073.16 S23,11'l.2D Jjfj5&.00 $'144.475.65 

PrlntinatReprodul:tlon 

1.5x11-nct'l 2340 
1111.17-eack 1000 
22x:1-nch 1&50 
RCll Ptct-lr 0 
Cetar Roll PiaL-~ 0 
Subtotal 

Postag•fCoutter 

PGitiiiDct- ounce so 
Coa.mer- •ac:h (FEDEX 15 
Sub'lulal 

lurYeV !upplru 

Tampar•ry Markings-aach Z20 

Pctrrmrnl'nt Marlnnts.- eect 40 
Sl!bl.ltal 

Tr•v•l 
Mil••ltR-mll• 9000 
Per Diem- dlt)' (ktdgJng & m••I•J 8 
Eiutll tal 

MANHOUR 
SUBTOTALS 

7.DO:Z 

$Z15,Z31,71 

.S0.1D 

J0.15 

S2.BD 

Sl.~o 

54.00 

$0.42 

12D.DD 

11,00 

S2.0G 

10.55 
S~OD.OD 

$234.0:~ 
$150.00 

$4,810.00 
SO.OO 

$0.00 
$5,194,00 

$21.00 

$300,00 

$321.00 

$220.00 
$80,00 

$300.00 

suso.oc 
$600.00 

$5,550,0C 

<X) 
M 



RESOLUTION NO.----

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
INCIDENT RESPONSE SERVICES IN WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, Washington County has proposed an interlocal cooperation agreement for 
responses to hazardous material incidents; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need for this service for protection of our citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief and Mayor recommend the execution of this agreement and 
believe this is an efficient method to provide this service; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an 
agreement with Washington County and other cities in Washington County for responses to 
hazardous material incidents. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorliclc\20 13 Filcs\20 13 Resolutions\ WashingtonCOIDltyHazMatdoc 

0') 
CW) 



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

INCIDENT RESPONSE SERVICES IN WASIDNGTON COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. 14-14-910 and 25-20-101, et seq., permit counties and 

cities to cooperate with each other in providing public services; and 

WHEREAS, Public Law 99-499, the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 

1986 (SARA) and Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 29 CFR Part 

1910.120 place requirements on local governments concerning "emergency response" 

procedures to ''hazardous substance" releases or incidents including, but not limited to 

procedures, equipment, training requirements, and protective clothing; and 

WHEREAS, these requirements would place an extraordinary burden on any of the 

individual political jurisdictions in Washington County; and 

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement have previously been parties to a similar 

agreement including the various political jurisdictions of Benton County, which agreement 

terminated; and 

WHEREAS, it is beneficial for the political jurisdictions in Washington County to jointly 

fund and operate a Hazardous Materials Response System in order to most efficiently, 

effectively, and economically deal with such incidents; 

INTER LOCAL COOPERATION AGREBMBNT -HAZMAT 

T' . .. ·• ' 

I 

0 

""'" 



NOW, THEREFORE, this agreement is entered into by Washington County and the cities 

as indicated by Attachment "A" and signed by their respective chief elected official to provide 

for the formation of a Hazardous Materials Response System. 

ARTICLE I. 

ORGANIZATION & RESPONSE SERVICES 

The Hazardous Materials Response Service shall be provided by a Hazmat Response 

Team (HRT) from the combined resources ofthe fire departments of Springdale and Fayetteville, 

(the HRT). The personnel selection, equipment, capital and other resource needs, as well as the 

policies and procedures, and all other administrative and operational issues will be determined by 

the two ftre departments that comprise the HR T. 

Primary response to unincorporated areas in the County and member Cities will be 

provided by a fully equipped and staffed HRT consisting of a minimum of six (6) personnel; 

additional resources will be provided by the HRT based on incident requirements. This 

agreement will be administered by the Director of the Washington County Department of 

Emergency Management. Other fire departments of the members to this agreement, including 

volunteer flre departments, may act as first responders. 

JNTBRLOCAL COOPERATION AGRBBMBNT-HAZMAT 

T""" 

~ 



ARTICLE II. 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this agreement is to allow Washington County and the cities within the 

county to provide an economical and efficient response to hazardous materials incidents. 

ARTICLE III. 

MANNER OF FINANCING 

The Hazardous Materials Response System shall be financed by a per capita fee of thirty-

eight cents based on the 2010 census to be paid by Washington County and member cities based 

on their respective populations (except for the cities of Fayetteville and Springdale). 

All such appropriations to the Hazardous Materials Response System shall be deposited 

with the Washington County Treasurer in a Hazmat Fund and thereafter equally distributed to the 

Fire Departments ofFayetteville and Springdale. 

In addition, training will be provided for fire departments in the County by the HRT or its 

designee to enhance their level of hazmat response and incident management coordination. The 

Washington County Department of Emergency Management will also participate in training 

coordination and hazmat emergency operations. Persons or entities responsible for any 

discharge as defmed in A.C.A.§S-7-101 or otherwise responsible for a hazardous material 

emergency incident, as well as non-member Cities, will be billed through Washington County to 

recover costs incurred by the HRT and first responders, such to be distributed by the Washington 

County Treasurer in accordance with this agreement. 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMA T 

C\1 
..q-



Revenue recovered from the above billing process will be placed in the Hazmat Fund and 

used to recover the costs as invoiced by the Fire Departments comprising the HRT and/or other 

fire departments acting as first responders. 

Washington County shall bill each member (except Fayetteville and Springdale) 

annually, for the per capita fee as setout above which shall be due and payable within thirty (30) 

days from the date of mailing. 

ARTICLE IV. 

TERMINATION & DURATION 

Any party to this Agreement may withdraw their participation by giving six month's 

written notice to the Director of the Washington County Department of Emergency Management 

by Resolution enacted by respective governing bodies. Refunds of per capita fees will not be 

given. The Director shall promptly notify the other members. The entire Agreement may be 

terminated by a majority vote of the parties to the Agreement by written Resolution of their 

respective governing bodies; otherwise, the duration of this Agreement shall be perpetual. 

ARTICLEV. 

MISCELLANEOUS. 

Any property acquired by the HR T remain property of the Fire Department of 

Fayetteville and Springdale in the event of a complete termination. 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT -HAZMAT 

(\') 

oo::t 



This Agreement shall be submitted to legal counsel for each party pursuant to A.C.A.§ 14-

14-910(d). 

The HRT shall provide a report at each quarterly meeting of the Washington County Fire 

Association. 

INTBR.LOCAL COOPBRA 1'10N ACtXiitiMtiNT-)tA~t-'AT 

'<!' 
'<!' 



ATTACHMENT "A" 

SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

County Judge 
Washington County 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGR!!EMENT ·HAZMAT 

Date 

LO 
"'=t 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Fayetteville Mayor Date 

lNTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT·HAZMAT 

(0 ..._,. 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Springdale Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT -HAZMA T 

""' """ 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Greenland Mayor Date 

INTERWCAL COOPERATION AGREEMBNT-HAZMAT 

00 
v 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Com1cil of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Prairie Grove Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

0) 
v 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Lincoln Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT·HAZMAT 

0 
1.0 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

West Fork Mayor Date 

]NTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT·HAZMAT 

T--
1.(') 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Winslow Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

C\1 
1.0 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This lnterlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Farmington Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AOREEMENT-HAZMAT 

C') 
1.0 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Elkins Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

v 
LO 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Elm Springs Mayor Date 

lNTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

1.0 
LO 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Tontitown Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT -HAZMAT 

c.o 
U') 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Goshen Mayor Date 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

f'.. 
l{) 



SIGNATORY PAGE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response 

Services has been approved by resolution of the Quorum Court or City Council of the 

jurisdictions listed below and is entered into by their Chief Executive Officers: 

Johnson Mayor Date 

This agreement has been reviewed and considered to meet all state requirements for an interlocal 
agreement pursuant to Arkansas Code: 

Washington County Attorney Date 

INTERWCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT-HAZMAT 

co 
1.() 



ORDINANCE NO. 4668 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN~UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
3736 CROSSCREEK A VENUE, 1701 GREEN 
ACRES ROAD AND 143 ROGERS CIRCLE. 

WHEREAS, Gregory Moore is the owner 
of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington County~Arkansas, more particularly described as 
follows: 

Lot Numbered 135, Southwind Terrace, Phase No. V, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3 73 6 Crosscreek A venue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-34087-000 

WHEREAS, Isidro Beltran is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot 188, replat of the final plat of Green Acres Estates, a subdivision to Washingotn 
County, Arkansas per plat filed at Drawer 8 Page 100 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex
Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. being more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at the Northwest comer of said Lot 188; said point being on the East right-of-way line 
of Green Acres Circle; thence leaving said right-of-way N 89 degrees 54'07n E 303.36 feet; 
thence S 00 degrees 03'14n E 145.48 feet; thence S 89 degrees 46'00" W 2.91 feet; thence N 00 
degrees 14'00" W 50.00 feet; thence S 90 degrees 00'00" W 300.00 feet to the East right-of-way; 
thence along said right-of-way N 00 degrees 14'00" W 95.00 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 0.67 acres, more or less. Also known as Lot 188-1. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1701 Green Acres Road 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-30547-000 

WHEREAS, Benjamin Garcia and Maria Garcia are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Orrlinances\2·12·13. Was hi ngtonCo. LienOrrl.doc 

0) 
1.0 



Lot 14 in Block 2 Rogers Third Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said 
Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

143 Roge.rs Circle 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-245 90-:-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1: 

$695.06 clean-up costs and $23.00 administrative costs- 3736 Crosscreek Avenue 
$760.00 clean-up costs and $17.25 administrative costs - 1701 Green Acres Road 
$285.00 clean-up costs and $11.50 administrative costs - 143 Rogers Circle 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$718.06, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3736 Crosscreek Avenue. Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
as described above, and collected accordingly; 

$777.25, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1701 Green Acres Rd., Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly~ 

$296.50, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 143 Rogers Circle, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J;\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\2-12·13. WashingtonCo.LienOrd.l.ioc 

0 
<0 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 12tk day of February, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

bdJYIU-lL Hmra -
Deruse Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\2-12-13. WashingtonCo.LienOrd.doc 

T""" 
co 



That which is stricken tbrougb is deleted; that which is wderlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 6, SEC. 2.14 OF 
THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRiNGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO BEITER DEFINE THE 
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR GARAGE SALES 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINDALE, ARKANSAS; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that it is 
necessary to amend Article VI, Sec. 2.14 of the Zoning Ordinance to clarify when a permit is 
necessary for a garage sales, yard sales, and rummage sales within the city; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the following amendments are hereby made to 
the Zoning Ordinance: 

SECTION 1: Sec. 2.14 concerning garage sales and yard sales is hereby amended as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 6.- SUPPLEMENTARY DISTRICT REGULATIONS 

Sec. 2. - Residential districts in generaL 

2.14 Garage sales, aJMI yard sales, and rummage sales. Permits for garage 
sales, yard sales, and rummage sales 8BS ~~ sales shall be valid for not more 
than two (2) consecutive days and shall not be granted for the same location more 
than two (2) times during any calendar year. Any person or organization 
authorized under this section that It i8 BliUJess•r th&t •ye&e eei!Miu~ conducts 
a ,_a garage sale, ru=ma~e yard sale or~~ rummage sale shall obtain a 
pennit before conducting such sale unless the property in which the sale takes 
place is properly zoned for such purposes and a business license has been 
obtained as required under this Code. Such sales shall only take place on 
residential mo.perty or by charitable or non-profit organizations on property zoned 
P-1 or commercial. Application for a permit for a garage sale, yard sales, and 
rummage sales aa8 ~8ftt!B saies M:evh:l shall be made to the building inspector, 
and the building inspector IN shall issue permits subject to the above conditions 
after payment of a fee of $10.00 88 &Met iHe81ty the eity. Garage Sales, yard 
sales. and rummage sales conducted on school propertv by organizations affiliated 
with the school are exempt from the permit requirements set out herein. 

Tltettetmit fee fer yat'S sales,~~ saies, aad g&MSe sal1s s'hall lie UQ.QQ, 

SECTION 2: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and 
this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Zd:-1~ ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney--..-

C:\Users\debbicpo\AppData\l.ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\OLK.60DS\Sec 2 14 GaJagcSales 12 7 12.doc 

C\1 
c.o 



... _,.. 

That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 4, 
SECTION 4 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 4, Section 4 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains regulations for the various industrial zoning 
districts in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the regulations pertaining to the 1-1 Light Industrial zoning 
district are in need of revision; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend the regulations 
pertaining to the I -1 Light Industrial zoning district; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on March 5, 2013, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
bylaw. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 4, Section 4.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4.3 1-1-Light industrial districts. 

PURPOSE. 

The I -1 light industrial district is designed to accommodate a wide 
range of industrial and related uses which conform to high 
development standards. Industrial establishments of this type may 
either be located in extensive areas devoted solely to these uses or 
may provide a buffer between commercial districts and other 
industrial uses which involve more objection able influences. 
Residential development is excluded from this district, both to protect 
residents from an undesirable environment and to facilitate maximum 
efficiency of industrial activity. 

USES PERMITTED. 

Unit 1, city-wide uses by right. 

Unit 21, trades and services. 
Unit 22, automotive services. 

Unit 24, warehousing and wholesale. 

EmcstCa/2013Misc/Ordl-l 

C') 

co 



.. 

Unit 25, limited manufacturing. 
Unit 27, parking lot. 

Unit 32, temporary buildings. 
Unit 33, self-supporting tower or antenna structure or monopole. 

Unit 35, transportation services. 

CONDITIONAL USES PERMISSffiLE ON APPEAL TO THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION. 

Unit 2, city-wide uses by conditional use permit. 

Unit 3, utility facilities. 

Unit 16, offices, studios and related services. 

Unit 48, Automotive. machinery and equipment open display retail 
sales. 

HEIGHT REGULATIONS. 

There shall be no maximum height limits in 1-1 district; provided, 
however, that any building which exceeds the height of twenty (20) 
feet shall be set back from any boundary line of any residential 
district a distance of one ( 1) foot for each foot of height in excess of 
twenty (20) feet. 

AREA REGULATIONS. 

SETBACKS. 

Front setback ..... 30' 

Front setback if parking is allowed between R -0-W and the building 
..... 50' 

Side setback (subject to applicable fire and building codes) ..... 0 

Rear setback ..... 25' 

Setbacks adjacent to residential uses ..... 50' 

GREENSPACE. 

Each developed lot shall provide and maintain: 

1. A landscaped buffer, not less than ten ( 1 0) feet wide, along the 
front property line. When adjacent to the property line of a 
residential use a five ( 5) foot landscaped area and a six ( 6) foot 
opaque screen shall be required. 

2. Landscaping, including grass, shrubs and trees, and without 
structure or pavement, of a minimum often (10) percent of the 
total surface area of the lot or development. 

OFF-STREET PARKING. 

See article 7 of this chapter. 

EmestCa/2013Misc/Ordi-1 
.q
<0 



Section 2: All other provisions of Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: The implementation of the amended 
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately, 
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall 
become effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of -----~ 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~,-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/2013Misc/Ordi-1 

I!) 
co 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION OF 
LABOR AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
PARKING AREA 

WHEREAS, the Arts Center of the Ozarks (ACO) is an important cultural 
resource to the citizens of Springdale and the region, and 

WHEREAS, the ACO has a grant opportunity to aide in improvements to the 
building and surrounding area, and 

WHEREAS, the City and ACO desire to have more parking in the downtown 
area, and 

WHEREAS, the city desires to provide an in~kind contribution of labor and 
equipment to the construction of a parking area of at least $50,000, and 

WHEREAS, the city will enter into a lease agreement for use of the parking 
area to be approved by City Council at a later date; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City Of Springdale is in agreement with the 
in·kind contribution; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the necessary 
documents to validate the in-kind contribution described above for the purposes 
of securing the grant. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

co 
co 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID 
TRANSPORTATION, COMMUNITY AND SYSTEM 
PRESERVATION (TCSP) FUNDS FOR THE SANDERS AVENUE 
TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 
(NWARPC) was approved for $400,000 in Federal-aid Transportation, 
Community and System Preservation Program funding for the following project: 

SANDERS AVENUE TRAILHEAD 

WHEREAS, NWARPC has agreed to accept the City of Springdale's 
proposal to provide the required 20% matching share, to administer the 
construction contract, and to maintain the trailhead upon completion; and 

WHEREAS, property necessary for the project has been donated to the 
City and the value of the donation shall be used as the required match. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The City of Springdale will participate in accordance with its 
designated responsibilities, including maintenance of this project. 

SECTION 2. The Mayor, or his designee, is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute all appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to 
expedite the construction of the above stated improvement. 

SECTION 3. The City pledges it full support and hereby authorizes the 
Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department to initiate action to implement 
this project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~~~~ 
Ernest Cate, CitY'Attomey 

"" <0 



RECEIVED FEB 0 7 2013 

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY 
AND 

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

Scott E. Bennett 
Director 

Telephone (50 I) 569-2000 
VoiccfiTY711 

The Honorable Doug Sprouse 
Mayor of Springdale 
201 North Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Mayor Sprouse: 

February 5, 2013 

P.O. Box 2261 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-226 I 

Telefax (50 I) 569-2400 
www.arkansashighways.com 

Re: Sanders A venue Trailhead 

Reference is. made to Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission Resolution 12-9 (copy 
enclosed) agreeing to accept the City of Springdale's proposal to provide the required matching share for 
Federal-aid Transportation, Community and System Preservation Program funds, and to construct the 
Sanders Avenue Trailhead. 

In order to proceed, your City Council must adopt a resolution (sample enclosed) and then you and your 
City Attorney should sign the enclosed Agreement of Understanding. Upon receipt of the resolution and 
signed Agreement, State and Federal-aid job numbers will be assigned and a copy of the executed 
Agreement will be returned to you. When submitting the Agreement to the Department for execution, 
you will need to sign Attachment M and complete Attachment N. Also, please provide written 
notification ofyour full-time City employee designated to be in responsible charge of the project 

Please note that all work performed prior to Federal-aid funds being authorized by the Federal Highway 
Administratkm will not be eligible for reimbursement with Federal-aid funds. If you have any questions, 
please advise. 

Enclosures 

c: Deputy Director and Chief Engineer 
Programs and Contracts 
Planning and Research 
District 4 
Patsy Christie, City of Springdale 

Sincerely, 

~~~~~ H. Tudor 
J\ss stant Chief Engineer - Planning 

Jeff Hawkins, N01thwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 

CD 
<.0 



RESOLUTION I :Z ~ 1 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A TRANSPORTATION 
CONSERVATION & SYSTEMS PRESERVATION (TCSP) GRANT FROM THE U. S. 
DEP AR1MENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE SANDERS AVENUE 
TRAILHEAD, AND AUTHORIZING COOPERATIVE ADMINISTRATION TO 
EFFECTUATE THE PROJECT 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of efforts to fully implement the planned Northwest Arkansas 
Razorback Regional Greenway Project, NW ARPC applied for, and has been awarded a 
TCSP grant from the U.S. DOT for the Sanders Avenue Trailhead; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is providing the required match and will ultimately be 
responsible for maintenance, upkeep, care, and operation of the facility; and has offered 
assistance with administrative activities associated with the project; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Commission, that the grant, as well as assistance 
offered by the City, be accepted. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
NORTHWEST ARKANSAS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

SECTION 1. That the TCSP grant for the Sander A venue Trailhead is hereby accepted. 

SECTION 2. That the Director is hereby authorized to act on behalf of the Commission 
in matters concerning this project, including the acceptance of assurances and the 
execution of grant agreements with the U.S. DOT and AHTD; and to enter into such 
agreement with the City of Springdale as may be necessary to accept administrative 
assistance associated with effectuation of the project. 

PASSEDANDAPPROVEDTHIS ;..~nd DAYOF Auju5 f , 2012. 

~6~4~ 
Chainnan 

ATTEST: 

ftll:!4~ 
Drrector 

0) 
<.0 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSillT WHEREIN 
SUZANNE HENSON AND S-JAM4, L.L.C. ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Suzanne Henson and S-JAM4, 
L.L.C. to condemn a tract ofland for the widening and improvement of Johnson Road; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $385,000.00 into the Registry 
of the Court as estimated just compensation for the property; 

WHEREAS, Thomas E. Robertson, Jr., attorney for Suzanne Henson and S-JAM4, 
L.L.C. has extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit for an additional sum of 
$50,000.00, bringing the total compensation for the damage to their tract ofland to $435,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council approve 
the additional sum of $50,000.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, 
and will avoid the cost and expense of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to settle 
the condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$435,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

$-b-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Resolutions\Henson5-JAM4SettlementResolution.doc 

0 

""" 



. . . ··: .. · . :.: • • • • • >" •.• :.· • . ·• I '"• •. ' • • ~ • 

,• T'~(-·•_': .. ·· .. ·. •. -·········· : ..• ·bfflc/oj~ci~- bltt~y. , .. ·--••-::· .. · .. · _: -··-·· 
· ·l:·~ ;.,ii : ' . ' < ,."; ._,.:·, H' ; '~.:J~':;27~·-·i· _ •• '' · .. ···. ·•' · .... _ ... ·_ ... __ .... ···.········· /' · .. 

' ' -- · · : .. :- .. , - . "· · ,, Phone (479) 756~5900 · · ' · · · · · ·-: ., .. 
~ - ·::< :_". ·>. :· ·:.,_:· (' ·, · .. :<' .. >·.'·. >.'.'. · ··:. ' ... ·',: :-·. ·.: '": ... 

· . · . .. . · . . ... ·· - · Pax 4l9; 750-4732 ·· ' · · ·. · ' . .. 

-••·· ,._ . ·. •: .. ·-. ~:···.: ·• :.· ...... -: ·_.-. -·•-. ~--_·· _-... -~-:;:··· ~-· .·. : .• _:·_ .•. ·_·::; / :: · .• , J~~L~~ : . · .. · i: _•.; •• : .•. :•.: .~.- ::_·. ···--· .. · .... :• : -~ : ;:: -··· 
.. !:mest$. Cate •·. . . · ,; . · ~- ·· .. ··:·.. · .MEMORANDUM .. ··. · . _ .. · .. · , · ·. -:·· 

:.·~: ::::f~r/ .o:: ·. <·_. · __ ·- .·-, :.-· . . . -.- .. ·: .. ·-'.: _>;<;_-~·:_-·: : · ' _<_.·. . ... . ,·,< ·_,<:··:~~-~: ·.·., : .: .. :. ·_d:_:~-< ~<-<_.·.:_·--~- ,.,._· · .. ·. ·->·· 

·-.F~c;ry~~ ,.: . _· _ :: ·:~~~- .... .-··m··:_.· ;:· __ ,~~~ng~ate~_~tY·.~-0~~~-~~a~~y:or:.~.~~~s~~~~se <.' .. · :--: __ :~-: ~ · · : ... ! · · . ... · .. ~·-· 
· · Janatfian 1J. 'l'fefson - · · · · · , · · · · . · · . · · - · -· . · . . · · . · 
. · ~ c;ii) ~- :-.. . ·... F~O~~ Jonat~~n ~·Nelson, ~eputy City Attom:ey _.:· ._ ·-. -·· · · - ..... ·--~ - ... _ · · : . . __ ;· ._ · 

: ·· .~ayfo:.s~7:1fe~':--_.~: · ·-:. ~-. aE:>~--·:. -_. · :.-~-_' ~;~ ~~~pr~~diile ~:-~u~~n~ H~~~o~-a~d s:i~4,' i.i~ :::: ,_. . .-·.·:-: -·._ , .. 
. _-_.; , ~utyC~- ~~ ; . · :. · .. . . _-,: ... >::·:';-.'. _. ;-_': . . ·.- ·.-~' .·: .·. ;:_. ·,; .· _, ·. :.· .. · .·::···_·, 'J·. ·_:· ·;: · · ·_,:- .. · ·, ·: :, __ ·, ,.•' 

,.':·: LyWfa 13e&edie~L. . · ··'DA~~: :~_,' .F.e~ruary~l,_.lO~~ ' .. _'.. ·: , ... -.'···· .- .. · .. · .. _. _.: '. _. :_r, :. · ··' ·· > 
':. Case~nator·.; : . . , ,·. : .... -. · · ; .... _.':': .. . · ·.··:: ·:.- · · · ·. · , · .. · '·;_ :.. · ·'' :·'· '·· ··· ·· • ··· · ·.· ·..: :· .,-.' . 

.... , Ste-Ve:'lfe[~· :·.·.; .. . .. :.>·.: ·: '· ·. . •. _·. ···_:_: • ·· ....... ·: .. • ..•. ·' , .. ::• .. ·.-: · · .., " ·:.:-: -..... · ::;: · .... , . :· .-. ..._ ' 

. . 1nverti(jator ·. ·_, .. : .:· .· . . . _, · ·If you: will . r~ll;: the:· Qit.y -Oourtcil : ~pproved. the .. condemnation.· .of :Jap.g . in , 
· . cttuiy:~tu:k.: .. _-. :· ~ · . :-_·: :co~~c~~~:-with. the:J obm,on. Ro~ Reconstruction J>i"oj~~ qne o~tli~~e tracts of ; ... . _ 

··.. 11t{m~nJstTat!w !imt ... . :- ~: ·_·_: .. · land:i~ o~ed'· by Suzatme ~enson ·and. S~JAM4;. L.L.C:. (hereinaJter··colJ~ctiyely . · · . · . . . . 
::·--: .. · .. · · ·· · .::_·· · . . ·. · 'iifenson~'). ·.The file-was tui:tied over..to the City-A-ttorney's Office for. the jnupose -- :· ·_ ·_ ,. ' --. 

. ; ·.,.: · -. .'- · .. ...... _.: :_. __ · of acquiring th~· ne.eded property by eminen,t doinain.- The City.Atic)mey's Office ._ · · ... -:, · ·· 
• , • • '• . \_ ' •• '- . ' ) • ' •, . ' ~ • ,,, ., • , ; , • •- •. '• • •. , . • • .~ . • '~ ' , • ." . ' . ·. • • · -,. ;, ' , ,, .• ' I ' .. ,, • • ' 

.· ;_ ' ·~:: ·:. :· . .. :::·filed the emment dotnaJ.n·.action·and·obtamed:.'an·Qrder ·of,Possesston:and the·:· · · · .... 
· ". ·:. ' ·· '. ·._. · · · · ·· .· ·:~ .· :_·.'' ';,- , .· · iohnso~. Road ·R.~~s~ort. ~j~t "is. ciurently. in itie. construction 'phase.'_ At · :. .·.· .: : · · .. :. -:· 

. . . .. . . . .. ~ ... ~ . - :~· the time -'the' c~t.Y fll~d thi_~ case,. the amount 'of $385,000 ·was 'depo'sited· With' -the : ' : . . . . ·. ,-_; 
,. .. _': ;:. ·: · · · · .· . _court_ as' ·the. City& estimate of just _co:rppensation to- be paid. to H~on ..... This· ._· .. : ., .. -' __ · _;; 

. '· · · _:: -:. amount repre·sented the· value of the propd'ty -to ~e ..taken· and was- 'determitied · · - -..-~- · _., 
.. . .., .. _,_ .' :. from an appnlisal condt.ictedby ~eed.&Asso~iates~ Inc.··.:::'. .-.. ..- -:: .. ,:": , ... : . ·" 

. .. · : ·-~ .. >----:.·: .. ·:i .··/·_'th~:a~hi~}'-.for.iienio~·'~-, ~antacted ·~~:~ifi~~ :~~:'~-~~~~~~d·~iH~s~n · :.··· .:: , 
. · .. ·. . . . .' .· ... . : would accept_ the total sl,im of $435.,000, whlch·is $50,()00 gr.eater awn the amount .. •,." 

-. - . /, · . ,: .. _ . , : . ~ .. ·. already pfiid .by the City, to -settl~ this case. Adequa,t¢ jUstification e~sts for this··_·,·: , · : .• ·. ' · .. ---·• -._- "-.... _. -,~:· \_ .. :,,_-::rz:~t:.L~:~~--~ ~-~£~~prop~--,~~~.····--_-···._.· ···.·.·.··- ·• 
·._ · .· __ ::. :~· .· .. ·_.._.- _ :·_·: _mc.'s-apj>raisal_indieated that Henson sho~dbe.entitledtoj~_t co~pcnsation'in_ :·- · :. 
·. . . . -.. ··:. ~ _: . '. . . . >:. the. ariloun~ 0~ $550,000 .. : There: .tire seve~ issues . am~rning. !Pe -apprcrlsal' by. . . . ' 

. ···: .. -. , --~ < ·. :-'. ·:CBRE; Iiic; '}'irst~_the iotling is·:wrong throughoU:tthfs appraisal as it assum¢s tbat : ;_: ._. :· · _.: . 
· · · ·· · .. : ·:.the ·property is zoned ·c~2; · .ln ·reBlit)i,-part of the properly. is. :Zoned I-lAAd .. pBtt 9f: . -:· __ · :· · 

.. · · . > ·: - -~:the prripeey-is:zoiiec:t ·A-L · Iiu1~dition-, this·--~ppr8isal .. used·a.Jease.rate .. of2."25; :·. :. ·.<:·,:·:· 
.-.. · . _ _.. . .. · .. where.-the ~appr~sal by Reetf&·l\ss6ciates~ Inc. u5etfa.'iea8e .. ra~eof2.()0 .. Fiilally, :. _: .- · · ... 

. . .. ' · .. -.·-.this apprais~~~ed-acapiW,ization·rate of9:5%, where'the appraisal_by'Reed &.·-_· ·.··.>. _··. 
< ., •• ,:: __ :;: .: _.· "'•'AssoCiates~. ~c. liseda.¢apitalizali~n:'rate of·lL25%: All~fth~~eJactors ,indicllte', .: .. :' .··. ' . .. 

, -· : ; _: · · · · ' · ·: '._ that the just··compen.Sation 'inclu,de4 iri ·the. CB;RE, Jnc::-apP.r~saJ.,.. $550,000, Is · · , .· . .-
. . . · . -. --.. : · .. :· unrealistic and is too high. However, the appraisal ·by R~ed & Asso¢iates, Inc. is·· · .. · · 

•.•. : .:'~ -··· ·······_ ~:- .~·; :~~:._~;n;f;~~Z:~~=~low: -:.: -~': __ ;: :~_:···· _: o_; __ ~_;~;~L: ;_·X~~::~ 

··., 

T""" 

I"-





ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITIDN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
130S GREENBRIAR STREET AND 1106 
WEST END STREET. 

WHEREAS, HSBC Bank USA is the owner 
of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as 
follows: 

Lot Numbered Three (3) ofBlockNumbered Four (4) in Falcon Addition Number Two (2) to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder, subject to the protective covenants and easements, if any. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1305 Greenbriar Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-21955-000 

WHEREAS, Eddie W. Donaldson and Judy K. Donaldson are the owners of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered Eight (8), in Block Four ( 4) in Sandy Heights Addition, an addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1106 North West End Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25634-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1: 

$125.00 clean-up costs and $26.50 administrative costs- 1305 Greenbriar Street 
$100.00 clean-up costs and $32.25 administrative costs- 1106 North West End Street 

1 :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\2-26-IJ.UenOrd.doc 

C') 
J"-.. 



WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$151.50, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1305 Greenbriar Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$132.25, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1106 North West End Street, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas as described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\2-26-13 .UenOrd.doc 

'o::t ...... 



~rnest !B. Cate 
City 9tttoTNJ 

'Brooke .!.ocf.fiart 
'Df!PJay City !Jltn~mey 

Jonathan 'D. ?fefson 
'Deyuty City !JltWmey 

tfayCOr Sam.p(es 
'Deyuty City 'j{tWnVJ 

L yntfa '.Be(vedTesi 
Can Coordinator 

Steve IJ-fe(m.s 
'lnvtst¥Jamr 

Cindy 'J[or(icf 
91d'"ministratiw !Jlsst. 

Office Of tTfie City ?lttome_y 
201 S.J1ri"tJ Street 

SJrined'afe. ?!.rfansas 72764 

Plione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

WWW~"fldtzfear 80V 
Writer's !Ematf 

HSBC Bank USA 
c/o Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC 
1675 Palm Beach Lakes 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

tsamples@springdalear .gov 

January 17, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

HSBC Bank USA 
1661 Worthington Rd., Ste. 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6493 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1305 Greenbriar St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
21955-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On November 14, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 1305 Greenbriar 
St., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on November 29, 2012, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. The owner received said letter on 
December 8, 2012. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about December 26, 2012. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the 
City of Springdale to clean this property are $125.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total c<:>sts incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $5.75 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before February 19, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 

lC 

" 



Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, February 26, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in 
the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this 
hearing concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$136.50, which includes $125.00 for cleaning 
up the propertY and $11.50 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

?J;~Uv, 0~t\ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

(0 

I"-



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 

City of Springdale 
1305 Greenbriar Bob Nivens 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow and clean up yard 

Date 
12126/12 
Invoice 
122612 

Cost 

l.~ 

Total cost material and tabor $125.00 

Thank You 
Randy 

Transaction#. 
Date ____ _ 
Account# 1~1 - u'-IG.) ·Hi, lo • > t • ..:.=.___-__:_. __ _ 

Project#------·-----
Invoice #_L~~l ___ _ 
Amount_lflF 'li ?. ol L 
Description._Y,.., .)I.~ I Jc j- ~~" .. (,: ., 

A "'"' ,, ~"~' . pproved By _J.!~ 
ll/l/fi' 

1'
r-.. 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If ReBbfcted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and addrasa on the reverse 
so that we can nrturn the c&Jd to you. 

• Attach this c&Jd to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

( 
HSBC Bank USA 

~-· --"-11161 Worthington Rd., Ste. 100 
' West Palm Beach, FL 33409~413 

D. Is deiJvaY addi8!1'a dltfeilil~ lliam 1? - -. 
If YES, enter dellve!y .address bejqW: C ,No l 

, . H ; . 

•: I I 

A lEN 1 .. ~ ./ 

a. ~"'WWa 
~Mall 
c Reglatarad 
[J lnlutad MaD 

4. Reatrloted 

g EMpress Mall , . 
~ R8tum Reoelpt for MerChandise 
co.a.o. . 
(EXtla Fee) [J Yes 

2. Article Number 
(»ansfer 11om 88Mce label) 7011 1570 DDOO 8219 6314 

PS Form 3811, Februaty 2004 Oomeetlc Ratum Receipt 1o21ia6-o2-M-1640 

~ 

co ,..... 



!Enust ~- Cate 
Cit:!f 9lttomey 

~roo& Locthart 
'DeJuty City 9lttt>rnty 

Jonathan v. fJifeuon 
'De_puty City 9lttlmlry 

'T'ayfOr SampCes 
'DeJ'utY City ~trorney 

Lynda ~eCvearesi 
Case Co<lrdinator 

Steve 'JfeGns 
'lnwst¥Ptor 

Ciru!y '}(or(uJ. 
!lld"ministrative !Asst. 

EddieW.and 
Judy K.. Donaldson 

P.O. Box 1614 
Springdale, AR 72765 

pifiCe Of tTiie Ci~ 9lttorne.Y 
.. · . · 201 Syrlf\9 Smet ... 

SJri"tJaafe, 9\riansas 72 764 · · 

'Piions (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrit1fJdafe4r tpV 
· Wrim's !Emllif 

blockhart@springdalear.gov 

January 15, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN 

RECEIPT REQU~STEI) 

BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP 
1800 Tapo Canyon Rd. 
mail id# CA6-914-0l-43 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

Wells Fargo Bank, NA, as Trustee 
1015 SE 10 Streert 
Springdale, AR 5 5114 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1106 West 
End St., Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax 
Parcel No; 815-25634-000 · 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On September 24, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 1 ~06 
West End St., Springdale, ·Arkansas, that the property was in violation 
of Springdal~ City Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and ~eeded to be 
remedied within Seven (7) days.' Notice was mailed to the owner and 
lienholder of tecord on October 11, 2012, that the City intended to. seek 

·. · ·a clean-up lien on this ·property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 
if. the violations were not remedied. The oWner received this letter on 

. October 17, 2012. · 

No action was taken 'by the owner to clean up the property within seven 
(7) business· days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to 
reinedy the violations oti the property, as is allQwettby Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-903, Qn or about November 7; 2012. AS of this date, the ·total 
costs incurred .and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property 
are $100.00. I have enclosed ·an invoice evidencing the costs inCUJTed 
and paid by the City of Springdale to · clean· this property. Also, in . . -

. ~· ·. 

0'> ,...... 



'. 

accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-9~3(c)(4), administrative fees 
may . be added to the total costs in~~ by the City of Springdale, . 
which will . include certified mailing fee in the amount of $5.75 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington 
Councy Cireuit Court. 

this is to notify you that in the' event this amount is .not" paid to the ·city 
of Springdale on or before .February 19, 2012, a hearing will be held 
before the Springdale City Council p~uant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-:54-
903 to determine _the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is · 
entitled for cleaning up the property.· The hearing -will be ·held Tuesday, 
February 26, 2012, at 6:00p.m. in the City Council Chambers at the 
City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, Springd8le, Arkansas. 
You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing 
o~ the matter, pleasC? remit the total sum .of $117.25, which includes 
$100.00 for cleaning up the property and $17.25 for certified mailings 
to · the City of Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this 
·amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for 
the costs of filing the ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please 
provide me with a copy ·of any payment you make so tha~ I will be 
aware of it." 

If you. should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch: 

st::JA 
Brooke Lockh.iut 
Deputy City Attorney 

0 
00 



I3~.lhs 
...,_'-.............. 

Bill To 

Bellia Lawn It Gardena 
P080Xt06 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Euforocment/SpringdaJe AR 
107 Spring St 
SpriDgdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

).1£111 

Invoice 
II '" "I o o I I o• t ... ..... t ..... " . .. , .. o - o I 1 I I I I I ""1'" ' .. .,,. .... o 

Due Date i Date i Invoice# 
r ........ . ,,_ , .. , , ••• , ... _ ...... _ ... . .. "''' '"-· .,. • ., ,,., __ .,J,., __ ... ••• 
' l I 

11~12812 ~ 11112/2012 433 
............. - . -·- .! 

bCIIIfs_la~ 

i -- ·: .Pieue cl\eok box if addl-e.u i$ incorr~lct or lw cb~td1 1111d indicate chattgc{ll) 
r.. 1 Oil reverse side. I Ba!anee Da:e 

\ I 
$100.00 

NGW 1>11\al! odclmiS'! F..nl.cr he1:e: ---....... __ 
' ..... ........... -.... ........ _ .. ·······-'"' . 

I o • o ' •• \.o.#oo "' '' oo ... ,. .... ,._ '''"""- \o oooo ooo ,oo ·''•' ' • • o , ., oo • '•• •O .,_ ·- • • • .. .. 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

N.eASI!: DI\TACH ANn RBTURN TOP f'OR'fiO'N Wi'l'l I YOUR PAYMENf. 

, . - ••. ,. 'I •• .. ... .. .. • • . , . .. , ... . , . , , , .... , '" 

P.O. No . 1'erms : Project l Rep 
.. ..... ,_ .. _.. .. ... -.... -···---·-·"i·-····-·-- ........ .. . , .. ..... -.-----··-· .. ··-·-··i 

. ! 
NettO l r ; 

l ! ; 
• ... ..... • ............ • · - • -· ~ .. .. " ·.~- ··- ...... - . ' z •· ... ••· .,. .. . ... • .... ... _ .. _.t , .. ·, ... · · · • 

Item j Description ! Qty j Rate i Serviced ! Amoqnt ! 
.. . . . ' ........... ·-·r:···'"""""" .. . . ... .. ............... ... . ........ ···. -------· -· .. ....................... ' ...... ,, 'I , __ ., ..... . ...... . ......... "J 
Lawn Service l Lawn Service· ll06 N WesteAd Sprin&daJ~ I i 100.00 ·: unt.z012 : 100.00 . 

iAR I ' I : 
f .. .. J 

I oo ~ 0 " "o o U~ ""'" 01 " ' 

Transaction #. ! 
D~ i 
Account#. /Q/· uYti -Yn .7D ·Jr --
Project#.__ --·-· ...... 

Invoice #__JJJ : 
Amount ilot. 111 : 

Description)•- c ... @ 1/gl h.~ t.l 
' 

Approved By --~~tll'f.~---__:_
'1//J)l 

The1" will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 10% 
intct'CSt will be assessed on all unpaid balances af\er 4S 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

-~ ~~· 
l'\1'•r\ 

I 

i 
II '"" ,.,1,., ~,. .. , 'o 

:Total $100.00 
II ..... ., ....... • Ooo-ooOOOO:o•"• - .- ,,..,. , .. . ,. ,, I 0 O' ooo "'" o •••uoool No; 

I ' 

I f'a)'.adi/C .. iU i $0.00 . 
! .............. , .... o< I 1~ I o " " <• I I U o ..... 0:1 .,.,, ... , ... , ... ,., . 1~0'" >'" <II< o Oo f .. •• • o I 0 "''""'-. 

I Balanee Due ! $100.00 
• • • o~oO .... - ... U>l · ·- 0 ..... .... " o~> I 0 0 • > I . ...... . ,-" 0 ; 

..-
<X) 



USPS.com® - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1 

English C us to mer ServicR USPS Mobile Register 1 Sign In 

~USPS.COtvr 
So~rr~:, USPS coer c·r T'l.lC' Por,ages 

Quick Tools Ship a Package Send fi1ail Manage Your Mall Shop B11sineg~; Snluii<Jrl~ 

Track & Confirm 

PRINT D~ TAILS 

YOU~ LABEL NUMBER SERV1CE STATUS OF YOUR ITEM DATE l.llME LOCATION FEATURES 

70111570000082196215 

Check on Another Item 

Whafs your label (or receipt) number? 

LEGAL 

:Julf.l(.j' ,:-.~>'V.y · 

7CP11 :· ·:f :J~C 
;-tjii:O. 

i·~c ~:f: R ~·:':l. E F.:"? ... , ~:;~r: 

Cvr•y:19ht .. , 2u I~ USPS All R1ghls R~serveo 

ON USPS.COM 

G',~)·.:t~;:'N'l'bl~: Sf' I ~10:. 

a,,;· st~~ •P• ::. Shop · 

Delivered 

Undeliverable as 
Addressed 

tnsllf!icient Address 

Depart USPS Sort 

Facilny 

Processed through 

USPS Sort Facilny 

Find 

Pr ~~~ l1 L~~J~~~ •I, M'l oa~!2!Qf.· . 

:":·;;;(Oir1ec ~·~~r ,qc;-::: , 

Sdo: l111:1c._... 

https ://tools. usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction.action 

January 24, 2013, 11:27 am SPRINGDALE, AR 72764 Certified Mail"' 

January 17, 2013. 12:56 pm SPRINGDALE. AR 72764 

January 17, 2013, 7:33am SPRINGDALE. AR 

January 17. 2013 FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 

January 17, 2013, 1:49am FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 

~~iMit--1 nu . -

~ rrz£t"m:m:r;r=zt:J 
ru 
~ 

0 Certified Fee 

c ~--------~ 
0 Retum Receipt Fee 
C (Endolllement Required) 1----------l 

Restricted DeliVery Fee 
C (Endorsement Required) 

~ Total Postage & Fees 1-1 $-------1~ 

Po $1m ark 
Here 

\\ \5\ '~ 
M [ S811tTO 
r-'t 

&riiii;A;,niio:.:-··p··o··-~---·-··-····-········4_·····---------------------c 
...... ;;'S::-;~S=-----~---~--~--~~-~R--i~_,-,-5 __ _ 

1§0-U.I!u@:!.!.Wf'ttM •·MMMNMM 

2/19/2013 

C\1 
CX) 



l l -~ '1' ~1{ ....... 

r.s.~~~iR :;~C;QIW~1fjf~Ht{~-~-5T&f.l_}_' _ ~= _ 
• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 

Item 4 If Restrtcted Delivery Is dasll9d. 
• Print your name and addrass on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
!II Attach ~Is card to the back of the mallpiece, 

or on the front If space pennlts. 

1. Artlcla Addrassed to: 

----, 
Wells Fargo Bank, NA, as Trustee 
1015 SE 10 Street 
Springdale, AR 55114 

·-------

A. •t•n r!emar••· -
X 
B. Rec:av.d by (Printed Nsme) 

<~Elisor. tfemanoa 

2. Article Numbar· 
crrrmsrerrrom~label) 7(] 11 157[) [] [)[)[] 8219 b2[)8 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Dcmestlc Retum Receipt 

~&;~(:)~Pli_:(ToE:\f.ifS ··~~c-ric;Al;_ -L -~ 
• Complete Items 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 

Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia deslrad. 
1!1 Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 

or on the front if space pennlts. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

-------
BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP 
1800 Tapo canyon Rd. 
mail id# CA&-914-01-43 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 ~Type 

~~Mall 
[] Ragl8leNd 
[] hand Mall 

4. Restricted 

2. Arflcla Number 
(11ansfer ft1:lm seMce J,be/) 7011 157[) [][)[][] 8219 6222 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recalpt 

0 Agent 
[] Addl8ssaa 

c. Dale af Dellvely 

[]Yes 
DNo. 

[]Yes 

11121i85-02-M-1&40 

[]Yes 

10259&02-M-1540 

£8 


	Agenda 02-26-12
	5a. Building Activity Report for May
	6a. Minutes 02-12-13
	8. Ord. Razing and removal of commercial structure at 317 East Emma Ave. 
	9a. Reso. expressing willingness of the City of Springdale to partner with the AHTD to widen Elm Springs Rd. Bridge over I-540. 
	9b. Reso. authorizing the Mayor & City Clerk to add Title II Construction Phase Services to the agreement w/ Garver, LLC for Construction Phase Services for the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange-AHTD Job No., 040527, Springdale Job No. CP0802
	10. Reso. authorizing the Mayor to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response Services in Washington County. 
	11. Ord. authorizing City Clerk to file Clean-Up Lien for 3736 Crosscreek Ave., 1701 Green Acres Rd., & 143 Rogers Cr. 
	12. Ord. amending Article 6, Sec 2.14 of the Zoning Ordinance. (Garage Sales) 
	12b. Ord. amending Article 4, Sec. 4 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
	13. Reso. authorizing In-kind contribution of labor & equipment for construction of a parking area. 
	14. Reso expressing willingness of the city to utilize Federal-Aid Transportation, Community & System Preservation Funds for Sanders Ave. Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway. 
	15. A Reso. authorizing Condemnation Lawsuit wherein Suzanne Henson & S-Jam4k L.L.C are defendants. 
	ORDINANCE NO.

